PMComanchePeakPEm Resource

From: Conly, John [John.Conly@luminant.com]

Sent: Friday, November 23, 2012 11:21 AM

To: Monarque, Stephen; Reyes, Ruth; Evans, Todd
Cc: ComanchePeakCOL Resource

Subject: RE: comanche peak COL chapter 19 PRA

We will look into this and get back with you.

Thanks,

Iokn T, Condly

COLA Project Manager
(254) 897-5256

From: Monarque, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Monarque@nrc.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 23, 2012 10:15 AM

To: Reyes, Ruth; Conly, John; Evans, Todd

Cc: ComanchePeakCOL Resource

Subject: comanche peak COL chapter 19 PRA

John/Todd,

Chapter 1 table 1.9-201 RGs does not mention RG 1.200. Are you IBRing this RG from the DCD or do you need to add
this RG to chapter 1?

Stephen Monarque
Lead Project Manager
Comanche Peak COL
NRO/DNRL/LB2
301-415-1544

Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, contains or may contain confidential
information intended only for the addressee. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, be advised that
any reading, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other use of this message or its attachments is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply
message and delete this email message and any attachments from your system.
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